
From: Diane Andrews   

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 8:01 PM 

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk> 

Subject: Woodhouses Cricket Club 

  

Dear Sir,  I am writing in support of Woodhouses Cricket Club.  It is the hub of the 

community welcoming both young and old. I run a friendship group at the club 

helping to combat isolation and loneliness amongst our older residents. 

We meet each Wednesday in the function room and about 60 + members come each 

week. The club do not charge us rent for the room and we just give a small amount 

each month towards the cost of heating. 

 

The outside events at the club are a vital source of revenue and provide a social 

meeting place for families and friends.  I hope you will take into account that the club 

is a not for profit organisation everyone involved is a volunteer. 

 

We recently hosted a Macmillan coffee morning and raised over £1.000 for the charity. 

There are so many good thing happening at the club. 

 

Regards     Diane Andrews 

400 Medlock Road, Woodhouses, Failsworth, Manchester M35 9NR 

 


